
From: Maria Fattore-Lazzaroni <Maria.Fattore-Lazzaroni@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 10:38 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Peter Chico <Peter.Chico@cityofchicago.org>; Barbosa, Teresa <Teresa.Barbosa@cityofchicago.org>; 

Grace Morin <Grace.Morin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Alderman Chico's Senior Luncheon - Donations 

  

Good morning Steve, 

  

On behalf of Alderman Peter Chico, we received giveaways & donations for the Senior Christmas 

Luncheon. 

  

Pepsi Company 

200 bottles of water 

200 cans of Pepsi 

200 bottles of Gatorade 

  

ComEd 

Ear pods  

  

Help at Home 

2 Giveaway basket of household items 

2-Night stay at Silver Smith Hotel 

  

Jen Care 

Magic Bullet 

  

Party Linens  

Table Clothes 

  

DJ Chase 



Music 

  

Elmwood Chaple 

300 Day planners 

  

Chicago Fire Department  

Shoehorns 

  

Oak Street Health 

1 Basket of household items 

  

Marie Chico 

6 Household items 

  

Leticia Garcia 

4 Giveaway bags of household items 

  

Anna Valencia 

2 Gift cards 

  

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

  

Happy Holidays! 

Maria 

  

Maria Fattore Lazzaroni 

Assistant to the Alderman 

Alderman Peter Chico, 10th Ward 

10500 S. Ewing Ave., 1st Floor 



Chicago, IL 60617 

Office: 773-768-8138 

Maria.fattore-lazzaroni@cityofchicago.org 
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